
  

 
Aging and Disability Resource Center Advisory Committee Meeting 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 

Monday, July 15th, 2019 – 2:30 P.M. 
ADRC of Door County @ The Community Center 

916  N. 14th Avenue, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 
  

 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order at 2:30 p.m.        
2. Establish Quorum 
3. Review and Approve Agenda 
4. Review and Approve Minutes from the 05/20/2019 ADRC Advisory Committee Meeting 
5. Public Comment 
6. Committee Response 

 
7. Old Business 

 
 Operations Update 
 Staffing Update 

 
8. New Business 
 

 New Website Overview 
 Electronic Resource Directory 
 Freedom From Falls Campaign 
 Disability Employment Awareness Month – Job Fair in October 
 Unmet Needs 
 Meeting Code 

              
9. Items to be placed on a future agenda  

 
10. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Time 
 

 The next ADRC Advisory Committee meeting is tentatively scheduled for September 16th, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. 
 

11. Adjourn 
 
 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting should contact the Office of 
the County Clerk at (920)746-2200.  Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

 
Deviation from the printed order may occur.      Posted:  

 



Aging & Disability Resource Center Advisory Board - Minutes 

Monday, May 20th, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. 
The Community Center, 916  N. 14th Ave., Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 
THESE MINUTES HAVE NOT BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THIS BOARD AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND 
REVISION BY THE BOARD AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING. 

Business Meeting 

1. Call meeting to order at 2:30 

• The meeting was called to order at 2:30 p.m. by Helen Bacon. Members present were: Helen Bacon, Mike Green, Tom 
Krueck, Roxanne Boran,  Carol Moellenberndt, Melissa Wolfe, Lucille Kirkegaard and Tami Leist. Absent were: Vic Verni. 
Other persons present were Sherry Schuelke, Jake Erickson, and Jenny Fitzgerald. Barb Snow took minutes.  
 

2. A quorum was established and the meeting continued. 
 

3. Review and approve the agenda 

• A motion was made by Mike Green and seconded by Tom Krueck to adopt the agenda. The motion was carried 
unanimously. 
 

4. Review and approve the Minutes of the 03/18/2019 ADRC Advisory Committee Meeting 

• A motion was made by Melissa Wolfe  to approve the minutes and was seconded by Mike Green. The motion was carried 
unanimously. 
 

5. Public Comment – None 
 

6. Council Response – None  
 

7. Welcome Sherry Schuelke! 
o Sherry is the Regional Quality Specialist for the Office of Resource Center Development. She is one of five 

Regional Quality Specialists and covers the east side of Wisconsin and is also the Liason for all 11 Tribal 
ADRC’s.  

 
8. Old Business 

• Introductions  
o The ADRC Board Members introduced themselves to Sherry Schuelke.  

• Approve New ADRC Advisory Committee Members 
o Jake referenced the New ADRC/NAC Committee Member Bio’s handout and asked for the boards vote on the 

new members. Lucille Kirkegaard motioned to accept the new board members. Carol Moellenberndt seconded 
the motion. The motion was carried unanimously. 

• Operatons Update 
o TWEAK Marketing has been working on the new ADRC website which will launch June 10th. Tweak also worked 

on a Meals on Wheels video with the volunteer drivers, MOW’s recipients, and ADRC Nutrition Staff. Jake 
showed the video to the board. Jake said that the video will possibly be shown on the Facebook page and the 
Website. The board commented that they were happy to see that the socialization was highlighted. Other 
comments include., the subtitles were a little hard to read on the background they were shown on, can it be 
mentioned that the volunteers are able to see if there are any problematic situations with MOW’s  recipients – 
another set of eyes, also if the video can be shown to the City Council. Tom asked if there was a training for 
volunteer drivers. Jenny responded that she just completed a training with volunteer drivers going over guidelines 
and reminders and prpblematic situtations and what to do when that arises.  

o Jenny discussed the Caregiver support program updates. There is caregiver support information in our caregiver 
library with books and videos that can be checked out. Jenny has a caregiver program scheduled for almost 
every month this year, such as, but not limited to; Midful Meditation on May 23rd, How to say Yes with Someone 
with Dementia by UWGB, the Caregiver Confreence is November 15th.  



o Jake will be doing outreach at Aurora with their clinical team doing an ADRC overview on Friday, May 24th at 
noon. Also June 14th is the Washington Island Annual Open House Resource Fair from 11-1 with Washington 
Island Community Health Program (WICHP) and the ADRC will be there along with Unity Hospice, Door Tran, 
Public Health, Alzheimer’s Association, the Memory Clinic, Green Bay Home Medical Equiment, Green Bay 
NWTC, The Veterans Administration to name a few. 

o We have started the ADRC Ambassador program. We have 8 Ambassadors that we have started training. 
Ambassadors will meet and greet new participants and help explain our services as well as give them a tour of 
the ADRC. They will also show them the dining area and introducing them to other participants or eating with 
them to make them feel more welcome.  

o The Aging Mastery Program (AMP) is returning for 5 weeks, Tuesdays and Thursdays, starting next week. The 
board was invited to attend and bring a spouse or friend as well. There is a different topic and an expert speaker 
for each topic each time they meet. If you are interested in attending please contact Cathy Keller or Jenny 
Fitzgerald. 

o Helen and Jake talked to the board about their trip to Madison for Aging Advocacy Day. They were able to talk to 
Andre Jacques and Joel Kitchens. There were approximately 327 people from all over the state. There were 6 
talking points Some topics that were discussed was an increase in hours for the Disability Benefit Specialists, and 
Elderly Benefits Specialists pay as well as getting a Dementia Specialist in all ADRC’s. Helen mentioned that 
board members should sign up next year.  

o Jake referred to the Human Services Statistics handout. Helen mentioned that people showed up to County 
Board meeting to share their stories about how important Door 2 Door is to them. She mentioned that the hope is 
that the County Board move transportation out of Human Services and into their own department and hire a 
manager. They would need buy-in from the city and townships. Next meeting is May 28th at 9:00 am.    

• Staffing Update 
o Jake explained that they need help in the Nutrition Program. They hired Robyn Joly as part time to fill Linda Will’s 

position. They are looking for an LTE (Limited Term Employee) from 6:00  am to 2:30 pm for 16 hours a week. 
They need a couple LTE’s to help keep from being short staffed. They will rotate 2, 8 hour days. Jake asked the 
board if they know of anyone interested please refer them. The Nutrition program is also looking for an On Call 
Casual prep cook to fill in when other kitchen staff take vacations or there is an illness. This includes filling in at 
the meal sites when needed. Tom mentioned looking into NWTC or the School district for internships. Jake noted 
that we have worked with supportive employment and job coaching during the summer. 
 

9. New Business 

• Elect Chair and Vice-Chair Positions 
o The ADRC By-laws state that April 1st or the 1st meeting after the Full County Board meeting we will have an 

election  for chair and vice-chair. 
o Tom nominates Helen for Chair and Lucille seconds the nomination. The motion was carried unanimously. 
o Carol nominates Mike for Vice-Chair and Lucille seconds the nomination. The motion was carried unanimously. 

• Review Three Year Aging Plan: 2018 Self-Assessment 
o Jake explained that every year we are required to look back on the prior year of the 3 Year Aging Plan and fill out 

an assessment. Jake went over the Bureau of Aging and Disability Resources Aging Unit Self-Assessment for 
2018 handout. Jake reviewed the goals and explained why there were some areas marked “goal was not 
accomplished”. He reminded the board that the 2018 plan was set before we moved into the new building. Other 
reasons listed were that goals changed or were amended. This helps GWAAR gather information connecting all 
Aging Units in a real effective way that we can learn from.  

• Disability Employment Awareness Month – Job Fair in October 
o Jake met with Adam Paronto with Door County Medical Center/Rehab about job fair for individuals who have 

disabilities and inviting employers. It will be structured a lot like the Caregiver conference with booths set up and 
breakout sections to help individuals learn how to apply for jobs. Include Turning Point, Write on Door County (for 
resume writing), Jess Holland CCot, We are Hope, Sunshine House, High School Special Ed teachers, etc. 
Tentative date for the Job fair is Wednesday, October 9th. 

• Unmet Needs 
o Helen briefly discussed emails she had with Christina with Economic Development Statistical Analysis to paid 

caregivers in the county.  

• Meeting Date and Time 
o Monday, July 15th at 2:30 pm here at the ADRC/Community Center.  



• Meeting Code – 566 
 

10. Items to be placed on a Future Agenda  
o World Café - Group.  

 
11. Confirm Next Meeting Date and Time  
• The next ADRC Advisory Committee meeting is tentatively scheduled for July 15th, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. 

 
12. Adjourn.  

• A motion was made by Tami Leist and seconded by Melissa Wolf to adjourn. 

• Meeting was adjourned at 4:30 p.m. 
 

The minutes for this meeting were recorded by Barb Snow.  












	2019-07-15 ADRC Advisory Board Agenda -c.pdf (p.1)
	2019-05-20 -c ADRC Meeting Minutes.pdf (p.2-4)
	20190709091534560.pdf (p.5-12)

